THIS IS A DECISION PAPER

TO:

HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

FROM:
teresa morgan, Superintendent
DATE:
August 21, 2025
SUBJECT:
UPDATE TO ARCHITECT CONTRACT FOR EC3 ADDITION PROJECT
ISSUE:  
The original architect contract (dated August 2022) for the EC3 addition project did not reflect the mechanical and electrical engineer, early site bid package, or the updated size and budget of the project.  
FACTS:
The project budget has increased from an estimated $6,500,000 to an estimated $15,680,000.  Originally the project was listed to use the general contractor delivery method.  However, the project will now be a construction management project utilizing Codell Construction Company.  The mechanical and electrical engineer, CMTA, is now listed on the contract.  The early site prep package is also noted in the new contract.  
RECOMMENDATION


I RECOMMEND THE BOARD APPROVE THE UPDATED ARCHITECT CONTRACT FOR THE EC3 ADDITION PROJECT.
RECOMMENDED MOTION


I MOVE THE hardin county BOARD of education APPROVE THE UPDATED ARcHITECT CONTRACT FOR THE EC3 ADDITION PROJECT.
